Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, January 12, 2022
4:00 P.M.
Community Room — Auburn Hall

1. Appointing a Committee Chair

2. Acceptance of Minutes of the 11/9/2021 Meeting
3. Open Session

4. Review of Applications and Nominations

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A.
8405(6)(A).

5. Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, November 9, 2021
5:00 P.M.
Council Chambers — Auburn Hall

Present: Councilors Katie Boss, Stephen Milks, and City Clerk, Sue Clements-Dallaire.
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM. Councilor Milks chaired the meeting.

1. Acceptance of Minutes — July 26, 2021

Motion was made by Councilor Boss and seconded by Councilor Milks to approve the July 26,
2021 minutes. Passage 2-0.

2. Open Session - no one from the public was present.
3. Review of Applications and Nominations

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Boss to nominate Nicholas
Gagnon and Michael Thurston to serve on the Auburn Housing Authority each with a term
expiration of 10/01/2026. Passage 2-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Boss to nominate Timothy
Cougle and Paula Curtis-Everett to serve another term on the Parks & Recreation Advisory
Board each with term expiration of 10/01/2023. Passage 2-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Boss and seconded by Councilor Milks to appoint the following
to serve on the Public Safety Building Ad hoc Committee.

Jason Agren
Preston Chapman
Trisha Fletcher
Jim Pittman
Robert Stone
Andrew Titus

Page 1 of 2



William Welch
Passage 2-0.

4. Adjournment

Motion was made by Councilor and seconded by Councilor to adjourn. Unanimously approved.
The meeting adjourned at 5:08 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Clements-Dallaire

Page 2 of 2



January 10, 2022
Applicant List

Board or Committee Ward | Last Name First Name Address
9-1-1 Committee
*Madore Patricia 49 Hampton Avenue
Rider Erik 132 Howe Street
Agriculture Committee 1 Rousseau Pam 745 West Auburn Road
Airport Board 2 Timoney James 158 East Shore Road
Ward Vicki 60 Jackson Hill Road
Auburn Housing Authority
3 Kimble Jennifer 71 Boulder Drive
Planning Board 1 Daigle Joshua 103 Blackmer Street
5 Ferraro Toni 216 Cook Street
5 Gray Stanwood 1200 Sopers Mill Road
2 Hayes Robert 172 Allen Avenue
3 Herrick Daniel 470 Hatch Road
3 Jacques Paul 1685 Minot Avenue
3 **Dubois Brian 138 Fairview Avenue
5 *Martelli Stephen 41 Broad Street
Regulatory Advisory Board 5 Shaw Kathleen 1200 Sopers Mill Road

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment
** Indicates this person is an associate/alternate member seeking full member status




VACANCIES

911 Committee - 1 vacancy, term expiration January 1, 2024

Airport Board - 1 vacancy, term expiration January 1, /2023

Age Friendly Committee - 1 vacancy, term expiration June 1, 2023

Representatives from the Auburn Public Library, Area Agency on Aging, Seniors Plus, Lewiston
Auburn Transit Committee, Auburn Housing Authority, community based senior organizations and
the Auburn School Department are encouraged to apply to serve on the Age Friendly Community
Committee.

Agriculture Committee - 1 vacancy, term expiration April 1, 2024

Auburn Housing Authority - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of October 1, 2025.

Audit Committee - 1 vacancy, term expiration December 31, 2021.

City Council Student Representative - 2 appointments.

Complete Streets Committee - 1 vacancy, term expiration January 1, 2025

Conservation Commission - 1 vacancy, term expiration June 1, 2024

Lewiston Auburn Transit Committee (LATC) - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of July 1,
2024.

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board - 1 vacancy, term expiration October 1, 2023.

Planning Board - 3 vacancies, two full member positions, one with a January 1, 2024
term expiration and one with a January 1, 2025 term expiration, one associate position
with a term expiration January 1, 2023.

Registration Appeals Board Chair - 1 vacancy with a 4 year term.

Regulatory Advisory Board - 4 vacancies, term expirations are June 1, 2022, and June 1,
2024.


https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/9-1-1_Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Airport%20Board-web.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/10e%20%20Ordinance%2002-03042019%20Age%20Friendly%20Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Ordinance%2014-120219%20Ag-Committee%20-%20Final%20CC%20Approved12.9.19.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/AHA%20Summary%20Document.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Charter%20Reference.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Council%20Student%20Representative.docx
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_6.___COMPLETE_STREETS_COMMITTEE.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_5.___CONSERVATION_COMMISSIONx.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/LATC%20for%20website1.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/RECREATION_ADVISORY_BOARD.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Planning_Board_Purpose.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/7a%20%20title21-Asec103.pdf

Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 6:20 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Patricia

Middle Initial: A.

Last Name: Mador

Residence Address: 49 Hampton Avenue

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207 576-3330

Cell Phone: 2075763330

E-mail Address: mainelwyr@aol.com

Current Occupation: Assistant District Attorney, District 3

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Bates College BA; Maine Law School JD; prosecutor since 1986.

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: 9-1-1 Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above):

This application is for a... {choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | bring a perspective to the
Committee that few others have given my 35 years as a State prosecutor. In my position, | and others in my office
interact with employees of 911 every day as they are usually the first point of contact for crime victims. | know how vital
and important their work is and I understand how LA 911 interfaces with law enforcement, fire services, and the public.

| believe this gives me a broad perspective on the important and essential services provided.

What do you hope to accomplish?: The current multiyear radio project is reaching the finish line and 1 would like to see
that through. Additionally, with the City's plan to build a public safety building that will incorporate LA 911, | believe the
board needs to draw on its experienced members to insure the best possible outcome for that project. Furthermore,



the current Director is retiring and a new director is expected to be hired in the near future. | am a member of the
interview committee for that position.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Only 911
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: None
Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Was notified by City Clerk that my current appointment expires in 1/22 and if I
wanted to continue to serve, | would have to reapply.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Patricia A. Mador

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/29/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Saturday, December 4, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application

First Name: Erik

Middle Initial: C

Last Name: Rider

Residence Address: 132 Howe St

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2076500987

Cell Phone: 2076500987

E-mail Address: chidad073174@outlook.com

Current Occupation; Recanciliation & Fulfillment Specialist
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: AAS in Health Information Management

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: 9-1-1 Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... {choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): As an amateur radio operator as
well as a qualified radio watchstander in the Coast Guard, | have been involved with emergency communications and
feel my insight will be helpful.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | would like to provide insight to the 911 system.
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Website

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Erik C Rider

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/4/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 10:42 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Pam

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Rousseau

Residence Address: 745 West Auburn Rd

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-754-6930

Cell Phone: 207-754-6930

E-mail Address: drrpbr@hotmail.com

Current Occupation: AHS admin assistant

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): retired physics teacher
Education and/or experience: BS Earth Science, Ultrasound Tech

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Agriculture Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have lived in Auburn longer than
| have lived anywhere. It is my home and has become my transplanted deep roots. | am a gardener/farmer and forager, |
grow my own food and "can" it. | know the importance of the resources we have. | want to protect them.

Our food sources come from farms. Local farms support our economy, but also feed us.

Forestry isn't what | thought it was 23 years ago .The ice storm of 1998 was my epiphany. | used to think no tree should
be cut. | never understood forest management as | do today.

| want to be part of insuring the protection of our resources. | want to work at protecting the Ag Land for farming,
foresting, and for what is to come.



What do you hope to accomplish?: | think the Ag committee has done a great job. | would like to continue the mission. |
think it is important for people to get involved so it isn't the same people all the time. The teacher in me wants to make
sure everyone else knows the importance.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Asking how to get involved and got answers.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Pamela Rousseau

Date of Electronic Signature: December 30, 2021



-

maine
.QoV

|

-

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: & - /4~ 2/

Last name: M/M b First name: [///L/ézb Middle initial;
Residence address: CO0 Jick i M1/ il ward: ___/

City; e toze, s State: 17e. Zip code, _ 827 O
Home phone: Work phone: Cell phone: _ 272 -/3<//
Email address: Vick, U\/czl"o/(’,,; [ J,:n A g

J

L

Current occupation: /L/ /( 7 L-‘fuj e~

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Sl o Stern@_

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1Committee ___ Complete Streets Committee

___ Age Friendly Committee __ Ethics Panel

__ Agriculture Committee /A Transit Committee

_/ Airport Board __ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___Auburn Housing Authority ___Planning Board

__ Audit Committee ____Regulatory Advisory Board

__ Cable TV Advisory Board ____Sewer District

____CDBG Loan Committee ____ Water District

___Citizen's Advisory Committee ___Other _

Community Forest Board
Conservation Commission

Page | of 2



fs this application for a _}/ new appointment or ____ reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). S @¢_ @ lche o

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). S p 7 e e oS

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _#7 2

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

(P2t Bt g éif-/iz.a/“ 2L /'—!/.7“/45 ’A@% (e C
J

Dates served (if known)? g{/&_ﬂ‘k o - C’/.Z_a,,z 7

How did you learn of this vacancy? ﬁff:ﬂor # Lpurs (2229 HE S

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set fC}fth above. )
Signature: Lieites Lo //LJL Date: P -rs -2y

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire @auburnmaine.aov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 5]/ / 5/&0 2|
APPOINTMENT DATE: '

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:

OATH DATE:

Page 2 0°.



Vicki Ward
60 Jackson Hill Rd. Auburn. ME. 207-212-1341
limafinope@gmail.com

Solution focused, creative thinker willing and able to collaborate, engage and communicate with others towards
common goals. Proven leadership skills. Ability to listen, assess and resolve issues and concerns of others.
Committed to supporting and improving the growth of the Auburn-Lewiston Airport.

Experience
Skyward Aviation, Inc., Auburn Maine June 1993 - Present

Bookkeeper
e Responsible for accounts payable and receivable. Provide support as needed.

e Interact with aviation community

John F Murphy Homes, Inc., Auburn Maine February 1996 — Present
Human Resources Manager

o Responsible for ensuring compliance with all Federal, State and company specific regulations

for over 880 employees.

e Manage workers’ compensation program and auto, liability and unemployment claims.

e Organize and analyze data using HRIS system. Determine areas of success and those that need attention.

e Interface effectively with Senior Management providing detailed and current HR and employee information.

o Develop programs to build staff morale and enhance relations between staff and leadership.

o Assist in recruiting, interviewing and selecting candidates for job vacancies.

e Coordinate and plan annual employee awards banquet for over 300 people.

United Parcel Service, Auburn Maine March 1987 — October 1995
Preload and Training Supervisor,
e Responsible for daily dispatch of 30 vehicles maintaining maximum efficient delivery performance.
e Supervised and trained 20 employees on safe and proper work methods.
Conducted employee evaluations and job performances.
e Filed necessary reports required by OSHA, EPA and DOT.
Customer Service Representative and Administrative Assistant
e Worked directly with the Center Manager on various projects.
e Trained support personnel on computer software and customer services.
e Resolved customer complaints.
e Tracked package revenue.
e Tracked fuel consumption and mileage for entire fleet.

Saudi Arabian American School, Taif, Saudi Arabia October 1983 — May 1985
Librarian’s Assistant and Teacher’s Aide — Elementary School

e Designed, implemented and maintained computerized system for library’s inventory.

e Assisted teachers as needed.

e Coached girl’s junior high volleyball team.

Education
AAS Occupational Health & Safety, CMTC May 1995
BA Natural and Applied Science, University of Southern Maine May 2004



Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee......

| have lived in Auburn for over 35 years, and really treasure this community and all it has to
offer. My first experience flying into Auburn was on a Bar Harbor commuter flight from Boston
to Auburn....it was the shortest runway I'd ever seen. Fern Giguere was the general manager,
who came out to the plane, helped us with our luggage, and told us that he had just put
another log in the woodstove — welcome to Auburn, Maine!

I’m not a pilot, but | have pilot friends who know my interest in bringing the airport to the busy
airpark it once was, and who’ve encouraged me to apply for a seat on the Airport Board. |think
the Airport is under-appreciated, and underutilized, by both aviation enthusiasts and the local
community population, and I'd like to help change this.

What do you hope to accomplish.....

I think the Airport has a lot of untapped potential. With the right management, the airport
could see some great growth. It has been a while since I've heard the local aviation community
so enthusiastic about the possibilities for the airport. | want to support their enthusiasm, which
| think | can do as a Board member. | have over 30 years of management and problem solving
skills, leadership training, and experience working with diverse groups of individuals. | also want
to see more community involvement. There’s so much going on locally, it would be great for
the Airport to be part of all that’s happening.



maine

.QOV
CITY OF AUBURN

BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Aubum. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and commitiee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 12 | ey 103!

Last name: “T1meN 2y First name: I A el Middle initial: __ {2
Residence address: [ 5% €. Swefs B Ward: __2

City: Avkony State: ™Mme Zip code: O XN\O
Home phone; 297 177 539 Wark phone: 21 71 ©3 1328 (el phone:2®? 576 5 >
Email address: JToRTHO @ Aci.Com

Current occupation: Py sicin— )

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume) DO MS DieMeYy gt

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

____9-1-1 Committee __ Complete Streets Committee

___ Age Friendly Committee ____ FEthics Panel

____Agriculture Committee ____L/A Transit Committee

_ X Airport Board ___Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
__Auburn Housing Authority ___Planning Board

__ Audit Committee ___ Regulatory Advisory Board

___ Cable TV Advisory Board ___ Sewer District

____(CDBG Loan Committee __ Water District

____Citizen’s Advisory Committee ___ Other

Community Forest Board
Conservation Commission

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _™ new appointment or ___ reappaintment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). Pivotl  BAsen & Kues

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). Thuis wuAS Gwee A VihenoN Anr pgf‘{ . T ek

I'e Reshore -i-\ﬁ\i VALUAR P CeM Uvil) ResoUrs T wrovee ALSe
welp kﬂt_'raszhﬂ e User® \Jiete Po, o2

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? if so, which one(s)?

L]

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If s0, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you leamn of this vacancy? _Addewnyn.  Piogi & Beard ek,

The City Coundil strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set fqrth abov
Signature: ‘j oo [ preneroin Date: 12/ 7—_/ 202/

dJ

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 scallaire@alburnmaing.cov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: Dec. 3 2021

APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE: B

OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



James M. Timoney, DO
Curriculum Vitae

Current Position

Central Maine Healthcare Orthopedics — Orthopedic Surgeon
690 Minot Avenue, Suite One

Auburn, ME 04210

T. 207.783.1328 E.

Former Positions

Central Maine Orthopaedics, PA — Medical Director, Ambulatory Clinic

St. Mary’s Regional Medical Center — Clinical Practice Committee

Central Maine Medical Center - Chief of Surgery

Central Maine Medical Center — Chief of Orthopaedics

University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine — Teaching Assistant
Maine Medical Association — Quality Assurance Committee

Naval Hospital, Great Lakes, Illinois - Department Head, Orthopaedics

Education
e College: Rutgers College of Engineering, BS Mechanical Engineering

e Graduate School: Rutgers University, MS Biomedical Engineering

e Medical School: University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathy
e Internship: Naval Hospital, Oakland

e Residency: Naval Hospital, Oakland, Orthopaedic Surgery

Licensure

e (alifornia and Maine

Board Certifications
s American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery

Military Service

Commissioned - 1979

Promoted L - 1983

Augmented to USN - 1987

Promoted to LCDR — 1988

NMCB 133, General Medical Office - 1984-1985

Naval Hospital - Oakland, Emergency Room Staff - 1985-1987

Awards
e Naval Hospital Residents Research Award - 1989
Orthopaedics Department



Research
o Arthroscopic Debridement of the Osteoarthriric Knee: Long-Term Follow-up
Timoney J. Kneisi; J. Barrack; R. Alexander AH

Presented at: Society of Military Orthopaedic Surgeons, San Antonia, Texas, 1989
American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, 1990 Annual Meeting
American Orthopaedic Association, 1990 Residents Conference

Publications

e Arthroscopy in the Osteoarthritic Knee: A Long-Term Follow-Up
Timoney 1. Kneisi; J. Barrack RL and Alexander AH

Orthopaedic Review 9(4):371-379, April 1990

e Gait Analysis After Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction
Timoney J. Quesada; P. Sharkey; P. Skinner HB; Alexander AH
Accepted for American Journal of Sports Medicine



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 1:00 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Jennifer

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Kimble

Residence Address: 71 Boulder Drive

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077832420

Cell Phone: 20780720358

E-mail Address: jennyberg@hotmail.com

Current Occupation: Department Director

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: MS, Rehabilitation Counseling, previous AHA resident

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Auburn Housing Authority Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... (choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): To give back to my community and
provide support and perspective to the board from both a personal and professional lens. As a child, I lived in Family
Development for several years, | worked in subsidized housing in Boston for three years, and my current employment

involves services delivered to individuals who commonly live in subsidized housing.

What do you hope to accomplish?: See above. Offer a perspective from the Jens of a current leader/manager in the
nonprofit/gov't contractor world, provide support to the board and AHA management in any way possible.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: yes - AHA board term
expired in October



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: yes - AHA board term
expired in October

Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?:

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Jennifer N. Kimble

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/29/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 5:39 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Joshua

Middle Initial: B

Last Name: Daigle

Residence Address: 103 Blackmer St.

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: N/A

Cell Phone: 2074911695

E-mail Address: joshuabdaigle @gmail.com

Current Occupation: Professional Firefighter/EMT; Wildand Firefighter

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Fire Science & Technology Associate's Degree, Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society member

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): I wish to serve on the planning
board to assist in further advancing Auburn?s success in growth and development. | would be able to help the team
ensure smart growth within the city and the broader community. Auburn has been a model for other cities by adding
housing, readdressing zoning, simplifying permits and regulations, so it would be a great honor to be apart of the
continued growth and to create a new vision for the future of the city that is centered around increasing the prosperity
of every resident.

What do you hope to accomplish?: As part of a dedicated team, | could help take Auburn to another level of
achievements by reaching current goals while establishing new ambitions for the future. | understand the importance of
economic sustainability for the community, and how crucial development and strategic planning are for setting the stage

1



for sustained prosperity. It is my goal to help polish and improve the environment that will attract businesses, residents
and continue to develop Auburn for future success.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Complete Streets
Committee

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Currently serving
Dates served (if known): October 2020-Present
How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Facebook Page

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Joshua Daigle

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/27/21



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 6:01 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application

First Name: Joshua

Middle Initial: B

Last Name: Daigle

Residence Address: 103 Blackmer St

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: N/A

Cell Phone: 207-491-1695

E-mail Address: joshuabdaigle @gmail.com

Current Occupation: Professional Firefighter/EMT ;WIldland Firefighter
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Fire Science and Technology Associate's Degree

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Complete Streets Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... (choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have served a year on the
complete streets committee and have found passion in working with the team to help promote and develop multi
modal-forms of transportation ways that best serve the city's visitors and residents.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to remain serving to the best of my abilities by continuing to better the City of
Lewiston and City of Auburn. | would do this by working to fix transportation problems, supporting other modes of

transportation, review projects, etc, to better both cities and create a better system for all.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Complete Streets



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Currently Serving
Dates served (if known): October 2020- Present

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Term Expiration

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Joshua Daigle

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/27/21



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: Joshua Daigle <joshuabdaigle@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 8:45 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: Re: Complete Streets Committee
Attachments: Planning Board PDF.pdf

Hi Sue,

| just submitted two applications online | am just checking to make sure you received them. |
would like to move from the complete streets committee to the planning board so | submitted

an application in for that. In case | don’t happen to get the planning board | did putin an
application for re-appointment to the complete streets. However | only have time for one
board/committee so in the event | was appointed to both, | would plan to accept the planning
board and resign from the complete streets committee. Sorry in advance for the confusion, |
just didn’t know how to pass that information along. Attached is a resume for the planning board.
Thank you!,

Joshua Daigle

On Nov 29, 2021, at 4:33 PM, Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire @auburnmaine.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Joshua,

| wanted to notify you that your term on the Complete Streets Committee is due to expire on January 1,
2022. If you would like to be considered for re-appointment, please submit an application to me.

Below is the link to our website where you can either submit an application electronically, or you can
print a copy and submit a hard copy if you would like to be considered to serve another term.

The deadline to submit your application is Friday, December 31st.

https://www.auburnmaine.gov/pages/government/boards-and-committees

Thank you for serving your community!

Sue



JOSHUA B. DAIGLE

103 Blackmer Street Auburn, Maine 04210

(207)491-1695
joshuabdaigle@gmail.com

Objective
My objective is to be granted the opportunity to be appointed to the City of Auburn’s planning board,
to assist in further advancing Auburn’s success in growth, and development.

Education
Spruce Mountain High School Jay, Maine Class of 2014-High School Diploma

Southern Maine Community College Fire Science Graduate-A.S. Degree - Class of 2016
PHI THETA KAPPA Honor Society Member

Employment
Lewiston Fire Department, Firefighter/EMT, June-2016 - Present

Scarborough Fire Department, Firefighter/EMT, August 2015-Present
Maine Forest Service, Wildland Firefighter- April 2016- Present

Certifications

Firefighter T & I1, Pro-Board, July 2013

EVOC/AVOC August, 2014

Pumps I September, 2014

Ice Water Rescue Technician March, 2015

State of Maine EMT Basic June, 2015

Hazardous Materials Technician February, 2016

Fire Instructor I & 11, Pro-Board, June 2021

NIMS, 100, 200, 700, 701, 703, 704, 800.

Wildland Firefighter Type IT (S-130/5-190) January, 2015
Wildland Firefighter Engine Operator September, 2020
Wildland Firefighter Type I (Squad Boss) July, 2021

Awards

Highest GPA Fire Science Class of 2016

Fire Science Mission Model Award-2016

Boy Scouts of America: Eagle Scout, March 2013

Volunteerism & Ieadership
City of Lewiston & Auburn Complete Streets Committee- Committee Member, October 2020-Present

Local 785 Union Trustee June 2021- Present
Local 785 Engine 5 Representative August 2021- November 2021 (Transferred to Central)
Local 785 Roster System Guidelines Ad Hoc Committee - July 2021- November 2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:25 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Toni

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: Ferraro

Residence Address: 216 Cook st

Ward: Ward 5

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075146006

Cell Phone: 2075146006

E-mail Address: tonijferraro@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Real Estate Agent/Broker

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: | have been an Auburn resident 15 years, | would like to be involved in the community

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee {1,000 character limit): As a local Realtor | would love to
be involved with the planning and what goes on in the city!

What do you hope to accomplish?: | would like to learn more than accomplish something. | love how the city is making it
safer and | love that there is some not great areas being revamped. | have experience with people and want the city to

grow.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

1



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Stacey Leblanc and Jason asked if | would be interested

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Toni Ferraro

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/17/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 5:44 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Stanwood

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: Gray

Residence Address: 1200 Sopers Mill Rd

Ward: Ward 5

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2076156957

Cell Phone: 207 615-6957

E-mail Address: stanwoodgray@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Carpenter/Farmer

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: 3 years college

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | would like to help move this city
forward with regard to housing/development. | have been extremely involved in Auburn governmental activities for
more than 15 years and am familiar with most of the plans and initiatives explored during those years.

What do you hope to accomplish?: promote sustainable growth in Auburn

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Agriculture Committee,
Complete Streets Committee



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: ATRC, Great Falls TV, City
Council

Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: | knew two board members won seats on the city council thus at least two openings

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing” this electronic application.: Stanwood J Gray

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/10/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Robert (Bob)

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Hayes

Residence Address: 172 Allen Ave.

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077821386

Cell Phone: 2072323903

E-mail Address: jlhayes1868@yahoo.com

Current Occupation: retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): small business management: J L Hayes Co.
Education and/or experience: ELHS, Union College (N.Y.), USM, USN Supply School / USNavy, E.C. Jordan Co.,

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): Having served as a Planning Board
member and as a Counselor for over a period of 23 years, | would like to actively reengage in discussions and decisions

that impact Auburn's future.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Through thoughtful and respectful discussion, | would hope to provide some
reflective balance to past, current and futuristic thinking as it impacts planning, policy, programs and local legislation.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?:'No



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Planning Board, Council,
Railroad Company, Airport Board, BAR

Dates served (if known): P.B. (77-90), Council {05-15,18-19)
How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Site

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Robert P Hayes

Date of Electronic Signature: 1/5/2022



o

-~ -

Q-’\_‘,@Lﬂfﬂ%_diﬂe DEC
.gOV L T4 p

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: é;z{ -/ 5‘20‘2[

Last name: _/7ey( 1 Jc First name: 067 el Middle initial: L
Residence address: % 70 /:)[c{ + L ﬁ‘/ Ward: __ 5

City: Aui; )(n/ State: e é Zip code:
Home phone: S A-7%02 _ Work phone: _ Sz 4e Cell phone: S p2e

Email address: _/Natie . Hemicy (262 & @ mal o lins

Current occupation: _ ("2 1 $trect .0 ns f= Cei

—

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

1“— L
Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _Sidr 76 yrars (ruspf & rodd

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ___Airport Board

__ Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
__ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

____ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

___ Complete Streets Committee ____ Conservation Commission

___ Ethics Panel ____ Finance Committee

/A Transit Committee __ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
K Planning Board ___ Sewer District

____ St Louis Bells Committee _ Water District

_ W Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a 2‘2 new appointment or reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). [/l aier Yo yesre n Fhe 1B L

Tode Gad Feediy the (wocld C‘{/\'s Facmes Da, .—{TI&J / _;"/«*-
;.'I.‘x ) See »;f*/j’h S clljf 70 G J,(‘ﬂgﬂ;’? t Grow

What do you hope to accomplis{h (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). =7 /e o See VA Vi d Crocdoct i ve iay S o
qrow g ud /&-‘- JART I _p('f“r ole /s?cl\;' A /'xjfc,h Qplronl 5'}1\}
Ucnvﬂ i i + Z O‘jn.)/J/}/r ,Adj‘)d./n y /

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _¢ ZCZ

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

/ Loone o For 2 Zvrms  aid a (o1, e

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? C* i} Gv‘://?/;:/-/ .

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve, The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set j6rth above.
Signature: __ (At Z’Ju/jx Date: /A ~/3-Fo2 |

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.qov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: _#& ’/'i 'ﬂDé /

APPQINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 10:27 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Paul

Middle Initial: D

Last Name: Jacques

Residence Address: 1685 Minot Ave

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077499556

Cell Phone: 2077499556

E-mail Address: snowbirdut69@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Teacher

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Bachelors in economics and experience in the field and a Master of Education

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above):

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): 1?d like to be more involved in the
economic development of and planning for sustainable growth in Auburn. | attended and contributed to the meetings of
the complete streets committee in Lewiston and Auburn and on a similar committee in Windham.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Meet the the needs of Auburn?s citizens.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Auburn

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Auburn



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Planning Board member

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Paul Jacques

Date of Electronic Signature: 01/06/22



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:09 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Brian

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: DuBois

Residence Address: 138 Fairview Avé

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-333-9019

Cell Phone: 2073339019

E-mail Address: brian@duboisrealtygroup.net

Current Occupation: Real Estate Broker

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BS Business Management - Bentley University

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): Desire to move from an alternate/associate to full member

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): Currently serving as an Associate
Member, feeling as though I'm contributing to the process while learning. As a real estate professional, this role within
the community provides both personal and professional growth opportunities.

What do you hope to accomplish?: To provide unique insight to the board from the perspective of a real estate
professional and a vested member of the community.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Yes, the Planning Board as
an Associate Membeer



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Not before this current
role

Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?:

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Brian J DuBois

Date of Electronic Signature: 1/6/2022



. il
Quburmaine
.QOV DEC 74 709
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

e [0 1|4 28021

ostrame [ TR TELLT ki e STELIEN viddieniia: 2

Residence address: 9’/ BROAD ST 2 s S

City: HMBM/&N Sere: /U £ Zip codee O S 21O

Home phone: Work phone: coll ohone 2O S50 7. 53
et siess STIALTE LL T2 [ @ AL COM
curentoccupaton: A E ]/ R E D

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): F—é p/ G ’670 K
[ RON %?*@‘ZL/[LW P E R

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resumei— .

T B B S e W TR T SEM INARS
Please check whieh Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

___ Auburn Housing Authority ___Audit & Procurement Committee
___ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

____ (CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

____ Complete Streets Committee ____Conservation Commission

___ Ethics Panel ___ Finance Committee

/A Transit Committee ____Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
_XPlanning Board ___ Sewer District

__St. Louis Bells Committee ____ Woater District

___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



fo.

Is this application for a new appointment or X reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limjt to 150 words or less. Please
attachjgdltronal sheet if needed). I 7 ALE BN O /\/ T/ E / ﬁ/( p
R THE FAST & YEARS NL WANT

C@/\/j/n//u’ TO SERV/E MY CIT ¢

Whét do you hope to accomplls /flease ||m|t to 150 wordB/ less. Please attach addltlonai she

neede () [T /Etlf M/(L
/)/L//—/&/?TM:‘

Are you presentl ing on a Clty or Community B rd or Committee? If so, whic
PRESENT LT O TN e BoR e p.
Dates served (if known)? /"' /X ? — /Q/ijEA/T

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s

FLANVIN G BOARY, CorP IZpn.S ,972—(/5 /A
Dates served (if known)? ?a /415& A/cf/%gi(’_{é&{ /"//‘1‘5‘72 /Q 4/4/‘

How did you learn of this vacancy? S UE Tol) ME

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set fop#f abjovg A -
Signature: _;iﬂ : ' C 2¥ Date: c%, /@ Z&Z /

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: ;‘%// 4/, ROX/

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 8:09 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
First Name: Kathleen

Middle Initial: A

Last Name: Shaw

Residence Address: 1200 Sopers Mill road

Ward: Ward 5

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-320-1969

Cell Phone: 207-320-1969

E-mail Address: Kath@valleyviewfarm.me

Current Occupation: Self employed, farmer

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: USM leadership institute graduate, supervisor for Soil and Water conservation district,
president of farmers market association,

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Regulatory Advisory Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | am interested in learning and
participating in the regulatory commission, , | believe that citizen involvement makes a more effective,livable and

dynamic city that offers opportunity for growth.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | would like to see a well rounded committee that functions as an advocate for our
community and businesses

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Chair or Agricultural
Committee



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Mayor?s AG-ARP
committee

Dates served (if known): 2020
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Mayor?s letter to the conservation Chair and Ag committee chair

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Kathleen shaw

Date of Electronic Signature: January 3 2022



	0  Agenda 1-12-2022
	1  Minutes 11-9-2021
	2  Applicant List
	3  VACANCIE1
	4  9-1-1 Comm Apps
	5  Ag Comm App
	6  Airport Board Apps
	7  Aub Housing Authority App
	8  Planning Board Apps
	9  Reg Adv Board App

